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October 5, 2018 

 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli      DELIVERED BY EMAIL 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
26th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli, 
 

RE:  EB-2018-0105 Union Gas Limited: Application for approval to dispose of 
amounts recorded in certain 2017 Deferral Accounts and for approval of its 
2017 Earnings Sharing Calculation  

 

Please be advised that, other then to support the submissions filed by Board Staff, OGVG 
has no additional submissions to make with respect to this proceeding. 

 

Yours very truly, 

 

 
Michael R. Buonaguro 
 


